
APPENDIX C1 - BIDDER RESPONSE TEMPLATE
ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS RESPONSE (not scored)
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND QUOTATIONS RFQQ NO. 17-01
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION AND REPAIR SERVICES HVAC SYSTEM

Instructions:  Bidders must complete this template and attach the PDF to their emailed RFQQ Response.  Exhibit C3: Quotation Response MUST be submitted as a separate PDF document from this Response.  Please thoroughly read all instructions in the RFQQ before completing.  All mandatory information must be provided in order to be responsive.  Bidder may provide additional documentation as an additional attachment with specific references included in this form. Also, please write your Business Name on the bottom of each page of this Response Template.
	3.2.A. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

	

	Bidder Information:

	Business Name:
	

	Place of Business:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Email of Legal Entity or Individual:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Contact Person submitting the Response is authorized to contractually bid the Bidder’s firm:  
	· Yes 
· No

	Federal Tax Identifier Number:
	

	WA State Uniform Business Identifier (UBI) Number:
	

	Does Bidder offer a Prompt Payment Discount (i.e. 5% Net 30)?
If so, what is it?
	· Yes 
· No  
       __________________

	RFQQ Amendments:

	List of all RFQQ amendments downloaded by the Bidder from WEBS in order by amendment date and number:

	

	Verification of Business License:

	Bidder confirms current registration to do business in Washington State:
	· Yes 
· No

	Business References:

	Reference #1, Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Name:
	

	Contact Telephone:
	

	Contact Email:
	

	Description of Services; please include a statement if this reference has HLS and/or VRF systems your firm serviced:
	

	

	Reference #2, Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Name:
	

	Contact Telephone:
	

	Contact Email:
	

	Description of Services; please include a statement if this reference has HLS and/or VRF systems your firm serviced:
	

	

	Reference #3, Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Name:
	

	Contact Telephone:
	

	Contact Email:
	

	Description of Services; please include a statement if this reference has HLS and/or VRF systems your firm serviced:

	

	

	Reference #4, Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Name:
	

	Contact Telephone:
	

	Contact Email:
	

	Description of Services; please include a statement if this reference has HLS and/or VRF systems your firm serviced:
	

	Contract History:

	List current and previous contracts and identify the Firm or Agency involved.
Was the Bidder’s performance on any contract unsatisfactory and resulted in a contract termination in the past five (5) years?
If so, provide a list of those contracts terminated, and include the following:

· Other party’s Name

· Address

· Telephone Number

· Description of the Incident

· Bidder’s Position on the matter
	· Yes 

· No

	Prevailing Wage:

	Bidder confirms compliance with Washington State’s Hours of Labor & Prevailing Wage requirements should they be awarded Contract.  
Currently the classification and wages are:
County
Trade
Job Classification
Wage
King
Heating Equipment Mechanics
Journey Level

$72.83

	· Yes 
· No


	Key Personnel:

	List of Bidder’s or Bidder’s Subcontractor’s Key Personnel (service technicians) who would provide services to DES; include the following information for each individual:
· Name

· Description of Work Experience and Number of Years performed

· OEM Certifications attained, identifying OEM and product lines

· Description of Training/Education and approximate Year(s) attended  
	

	State of Washington Employee(s):

	Is or was the Bidder’s officer(s) and/or employee(s) an employee of any agency of the State of Washington during the last 24 months preceding the Response Due Date for this RFQQ?

If yes, provide the following information for each individual: 
· Name

· Employing Agency 

· Job Title while with the Agency

· Separation Date
	· Yes 
· No


	Insurance Requirements:

	If selected as the Apparently Successful Bidder (ASB), Bidder verifies the ability to provide copies of required insurance coverage as outlined in the RFQQ Sample Contract, Appendix B1.
	· Yes 
· No

	24/7 Service Support:

	Bidder verifies ability to provide 24/7 service support and are able to respond to emergency service requirements.
	· Yes 
· No


Proprietary or Confidential Infontial Informatiovices_______

	t is for DES' separate document from this Response.  FQQ.n dying OEM and product li:

	If applicable, identify the Sections of the Response which the Bidder considers “Proprietary or Confidential” information:

	

	Statements to the RFQQ Coordinator:

	· Statement on how Bidder meets the Minimum Requirements listed in Section 1.5.:
· Any other statements the Bidder would like to convey, including any variations between the Response and the RFQQ:
	

	OMWBE Certification (Optional):

	Is Bidder or Bidder’s subcontractor OMWBE Certified?


	· Yes 
· No
       If yes, OMWBE Certification # ______________; 

       If Subcontractor, Subcontractor’s Name _________________

	Checklist of Mandatory Response Attachments:

	· Completed and signed Bidders Certification and Assurances Form (Appendix A)

	· Completed Administrative Requirements (Appendix C1; this document)

	· Completed Qualifications/Experience & Service Response (Appendix C2)

	· Completed Quotation Response (Appendix C3; the Quotation Response must be a separate PDF from other attachments)

	· Bidder’s Resume confirming five (5) years of relevant experience

	· Copy of Washington State Business License

	· Copy of Bidder’s EPA Section 608 Type II or Universal Certification
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